From: Dave Croonquist
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 10:56:03 PM UTC
Subject: Fwd: WDFW Fishing Rule Change: Finalizes Canadian-origin salmon transportation rule

To post to website

IF YOU DECIDE TO FISH FOR SALMON IN CANADIAN WATERS AND YOU DON'T CLEAR CANADIAN CUSTOMS, YOU MUST
COMPLETE THE ON-LINE APPLICATION IN THE LINK BELOW.

WDEW FISHING RULE CHANGE

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife

600 Capitol Way North, Olympia, WA 98501-1091
http://wdfw.wa.gov

July 6, 2018
Finalizes Canadian-origin salmon transportation rule

Action: Finalizes method for obtaining clearance number for salmon caught in Canada.
Effective Date: July 6, 2018.

Species affected: Salmon.

Location: Washington marine areas.

Reason for action: Anglers seeking to possess and/or land Canadian-caught salmon in Washington waters or
ports of call need a way to document the origin of the fish. Canadian Customs and Border Security no longer
provides clearance numbers to travelers entering Canadian waters by boat if the travelers do not anchor or go
ashore.

WDFW previously instructed anglers to fill out an online form before going fishing in Canada. Consistent with
action taken by the Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission, this regulation makes filling out the form a
requirement.

Other information: Anglers who intend on fishing for salmon in Canadian waters and returning to a
Washington port without clearing customs can find the form online at
https://wdfw.wa.gov/licensing/canadian_catch.php.

The form requests basic trip and contact information from the leader of a fishing party and must be submitted
prior to leaving Washington. The party leader will receive an email from WDFW with a confirmation code.

A Washington fishing license is not required to fish in Canada or to fill out the trip notification form. A WILD ID
number can be used to fill out the form but it is not required.

Information contact: Fish Program: Mark Baltzell, 360-902-2807; Enforcement Program: Dan Chadwick, 360-
249-4628, ext. 252.

Fishers must have a current Washington fishing license, appropriate to the fishery. Check the WDFW "Fishing
in Washington" rules pamphlet for details on fishing seasons and regulations. Fishing rules are subject to
change. Check the WDFW Fishing hotline for the latest rule information at (360) 902-2500, press 2 for
recreational rules. For the Shellfish Rule Change hotline call (360)796-3215 or toll free 1-866-880-5431.

Persons with disabilities who need to receive this information in an alternative format or who need reasonable
accommodations to participate in WDFW-sponsored public meetings or other activities may contact Dolores
Noyes by phone (360-902-2349), TTY (360-902-2207), or email (dolores.noyes@dfw.wa.gov). For more
information, see http://wdfw.wa.gov/accessibility/reasonable request.html.
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